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To:
Division of Corporations
fax Number : (858)617-6383
From:
Account Name . CAPITOL SERVICES, INC.
Account MNumber : I2016e000817
Phone : (855)498-5500
Fax Number ¢ (808)432-3622

**Enter the email address for this business entity to be used for future
annual report mailings. Enter only one email address please.**

Email Address:
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Leslie Sellers

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Leslie Sellers

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6383
Attachments: fax_outbound 850-617-6383_20220222_143524_0000586F-0000.pdf

Create Time: 02/22/2022 02:33:07 PM
Schedule Time: 02/22/2022 02:35:24 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: 0

Try #:1

Username: admin

Sender name: Leslie Sellers

Sender email: Isellers@capitolservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org:
Capitol Services, Inc.

Subject: H22000069316

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages: 4

Recipient fax: 850-617-6383

Recipient phone:

Recipient name:

Recipient org: FLSOS

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size: auto



COVYER LETTER

T Registratiun Section
Division of Corporations

Ooh La Lama, LLC
SUBJECT:

H22000069316

Name of Limited Liability Company

Bear Sir or Madam;
The enclosed $Statememt of Correclion and feeds) are submitted for liling.

Please reterit ull cormespondence concerning this matter 1o the following:

Tammy Eddings

Nume of Person

Husch Blackwell LLP

Firm-Company

4501 Main Street Sune 000

Auddiess

€2t Wd 22 43412001

Kansas Cry, MO 02112 .

Citvestate and Zap Cude

tammy. cddings@huschbluckwell.eom

E-nual address: {10 be used lor future annual report potification)

For further infurmation concerning this matter. please vall:

Tammy Eddings Bi6 B83-8878
ul( }

Nime ol Persun Arca Code [Yaytine Telephune Numbe:
Mailing Address: Street Address:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.O. Bax 6327 The Centre of Tallahassee
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2415 N, Monroe Sireet, Suite 810

Tuablahassee, FL 32303

Enclosed is a cheek for the following amount:
L3825 Filing Feu 3 $3¢ Filing Fee & i3855 Filing Fee & [ 360 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Certificate of Status &
Certitied Copy

CR2EV6Z (9115)

H22000069316



STATEMENT OF CORRECTION

H22000069316
FOR

FLORIDA OR FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

Pursuant to section 6035,0209, F.S., this document is being submitted 1o correct a previously filed document.
. . L . OO0H LA LAMA LLC
FIRST: The name of the limited liability company is:

; S . o . L22000066136
SECOND: The Florida Decument number of the limited lhability company 1s: -
. . . . {.r.' -
. . Articles of Organization T T2
FHIRID: Document 1o be corrected is: 5 e N e
LD =
TS i
{CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX AND COMPLETE THE APPLICABLE STATEMENT <%
RO
a Contains an incorrect statement. The incorrect statement, the reason the statement is incorrect, and the'cﬁ?rcct&f’
[

statement are as follows: ey T
Article - Name: The name of the Himited liability company is Ooh La Lama. LLC. There was a typo in <
the original Articles. Article I is to be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: - E‘_J

Article [- Name: The name of the Limited Liability Company is Ooh La Llama, LLC

OR
O Was detectively signed, The manner in which the document was defectively signed and the appropriate correction are
as follows:
Q
O

The electronmie transmission of the record was detecuive.

Comnfs-

2/22/22
Signature of Authorized Representative

Date
Signature of new registered agent, if applicable :( NOTT: if correcung the registered ugent. the new repistered agent must sign
accepting the designation).

{ hereby accept the appoiniment as registered agent und agree (o acl in this capaciiy, [ further ugree 1o comply with the
provisions of all statuies relutive to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and § am famifior with and accept the
obligations of my position as regisiered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, F.5_ Or. if this document is being filed io merely
reflect a change in the regustered office address, [ hereby confirm that the limited liahility company hays been norified in writing
of this chunye.

Registered Agent’s Signature

Filing Fee: £25.00
Certilied Copy: $30.00 (optional)
CR2EDB2 (9 15)

H22000068316



